

From: Jelena Hartman
To: Fregien, Susan; West, Rachel
CC: Johnson, Michael; Klassen, Parry; Turner, Melissa
Date: 4/30/2012 5:05 PM
Subject: Re: ESJWQC MRPP, 2012 AMR and 2012 MPUR amendments-043012

Dear Rachel,

Thank you for submitting the amendments to the ESJWQC MRP Plan, 2012 AMR and 2012 MPUR. The addition of Table A to the 2012 AMR, and Table B to the 2012 MPUR was an appropriate way to document which sections and tables were affected by the revised laboratory report for the April 2011 samples from Berenda Slough @ Ave 18 1/2.

The following minor issues were identified in the submitted documents:

While the revision of Table 1 in the 2012 AMR was not necessary as the MRP Plan changes occurred after 1 April 1 2012, please note that Item #7 should be included in the future MRPP amendment summaries, along with the removal of the monitoring site Duck Slough @ Hwy 99 (e.g. Item #8 in Table 1 of the AMR). No action is needed, the change is to be included in the future AMR's.

In addition to the amended Table VIII-5, verbiage on p. 241 of the MPUR Appendix I should also be adjusted to reflect changes due to the revised APPL results at Berenda Slough @ Ave 18 1/2. Please submit the corrected text.

The cover letter correctly identifies the revised tables by numbers, however some tables are misnumbered in the AMR and MPUR amendment documents.

Finally, in addition to the monitoring schedule as laid out in the reduced monitoring amendments, please remember the changes in diazinon and chlorpyrifos TMDL compliance monitoring that were outlined in the 27 March 2012 letter from the Central Valley Water Board. The compliance points in the San Joaquin River are to be monitored monthly from May to August 2012.

Please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions.

Best regards,

Jelena

--

Jelena Hartman | Environmental Scientist
Monitoring and Implementation Unit
Irrigated Lands Regulatory Program
Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board
11020 Sun Center Drive, Suite 200
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670-6114

office: 916.464.4628
fax: 916.464.4780
email: jhartman@waterboards.ca.gov
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/water_issues/irrigated_lands/

--

>>> Rachel West <rwest@mlj-llc.com> 4/30/2012 3:09 PM >>>
Dear Susan,

A cover letter and pdf documents are attached to this email for amendments to tables and verbiage in the ESJWQC MRPP, AMR 2012 and MPUR 2012. These revisions include updates to reflect:

- 1) reduced monitoring at the Coalition's Core, Assessment and MPM sites (approved April 17, 2012),
- 2) removal of Duck Slough @ Hwy 99 (approved April 26, 2012),
- 3) amendments for revised April 2011 pesticide lab report (including the revised lab report), and
- 4) MPUR 2012 amendment to include the Dissolved Oxygen TMDL section.

A hard copy of the cover letter with a wet signature will be mailed to you this week. The revised MRPP, 2012 AMR and 2012 MPUR have been uploaded to their respective folders under the 'Regional Board Documents' folder on the MLJ-LLC Sharepoint website (<http://sharepoint.mlj-llc.com/MLJ-DB/database/forms/allitems.aspx>).

If connecting via Internet Explorer:

username: ftpuser@aqualab.mlj-llc.com

password: Aqua2011!

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Rachel C. West
Environmental Scientist
Michael L. Johnson LLC
632 Cantrill Drive
Davis, CA 95618

Tel: 530-756-5200 (tel:530-756-5200)
Fax: 530-756-5225 (tel:530-756-5225)
rwest@mlj-llc.com